
Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 15, 2024 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Roger Golden, President 

Bob Vezina, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Darlene DeBaldo 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

OCTOBER 15, 2024, 2:00 PM 
LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA   

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time 

to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was 
noticed on the agenda  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of September    
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held September 17, 2024.  

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.  

a) Update on the Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project 2023-003 

b) Consideration of a request to Calaveras County LAFCO for completion of an updated Sphere of 
Influence 

c) Consideration of the need for amendments to the District’s Code of Ethics; bi-annual review 

  

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.  

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT   
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.   

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District 
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

                                   

     



























Regular Board Meeting MINUTES September 17, 2024 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Roger Golden, President 

Bob Vezina, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Darlene DeBaldo 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2024, 2:00 PM 
LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  @ 2:01pm 
2. ROLL CALL President Golden, Vice President Vezina, Director DeBaldo, Director Coleman, Director 

Albertson, General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  None 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR    

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of August    
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held August 20, 2024.  

Motion made by Vice President Vezina to approve the consent calendar for the month of 
September, second made by Director DeBaldo, motion passes unanimously 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
a) Update on the Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project 2023-003 

b) Update on speed limit communication to the community 

c) Adoption of a Resolution Approving District Sponsorship of a 457 Deferred Comp Retirement Plan 

Director Albertson approved the Adoption of a Resolution Approving District Sponsorship of a 457 
Deferred Comp Retirement Plan, Vice President Vezina seconds. Motion passes unanimously 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT  @ 2:33pm 

                                   

     



 CVCSD Regular Board Meeting – OCTOBER 15, 2024 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  October 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: Item 7a) Update on the Sidewalk Rehabilitation project 2023-003 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

This is an update only, no action required. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Please see the attached memo form our project engineer. 

 



Copper Valley CSD <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com>

Current Status
2 messages

Matt Rodgers <mrodgers@bmeng.net> Sat, Oct 12, 2024 at 4:28 PM
To: NICOLE MCCUTCHIN <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com>
Cc: Syd Halterman <shalterman@bmeng.net>

Nicole,

 

All concrete sidewalks have been replaced throughout the subdivision. We have had no word from the contractor regarding the ramp at Mitchell Lake Road. Even if
we don’t get the change order for the extra work there, they would still need to include the northwest ramp because it was a part of the plan set. Crack sealing is
shown on the schedule to start this upcoming week, but we have not had any word on if that is on schedule. I will follow up with Aaron on Monday.

 

Thank you,

 

Matthew Rodgers

Benchmark Engineering, Inc.

4265 Spyres Way, Suite A

Modesto, CA 95356

(209) 548-9300

mrodgers@bmeng.net

 

Copper Valley CSD <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com> Sun, Oct 13, 2024 at 7:37 AM
To: Matt Rodgers <mrodgers@bmeng.net>

10/13/24, 3:09 PM Gmail - Current Status

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=60c7666000&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1812752732413290025&simpl=msg-f:1812752732413290025&simpl=msg-f:1812809949074463700 1/2

https://www.google.com/maps/search/4265+Spyres+Way,+Suite+A+%0D%0A+Modesto,+CA+95356?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4265+Spyres+Way,+Suite+A+%0D%0A+Modesto,+CA+95356?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:mrodgers@bmeng.net


 CVCSD Regular Board Meeting – OCTOBER 15, 2024 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  October 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: Item 7c) Consideration of the need for amendments to the District’s Code of Ethic’s; bi-
annual review 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

This item is up for its bi-annual review for any considerations for changes. 

BACKGROUND: 

 

 



SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  
 

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and local 

government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes.  The Fair Political Practices 

Commission has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730) that contains 

the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an 

agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the Fair 

Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, 

the terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted 

by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This regulation 

and the attached Appendices, designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall 

constitute the conflict-of-interest code of the Saddle Creek Community Services District.   

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic interests with 

the Saddle Creek Community Services District Board Secretary, which will make the statements 

available for public inspection and reproduction.  (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.)  All statements will be 

retained by the District.    

  

1 
 



CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  
 

APPENDIX A-DESIGNATED POSITIONS 
 

Designated Positions Disclosure Category 

Members of the Board of Directors 1, 2  

General Manager 1, 2 

Consultants * 

 
*Consultants shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall disclose pursuant to the 
broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following limitation: 
 

The General Manager may determine in writing that a particular consultant, 
although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that is 
limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure 
requirements in this section.  Such written determination shall include a 
description of the consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a 
statement of the extent of disclosure requirements.  The General Manager’s 
determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in 
the same manner and location as this conflict-of-interest code (Gov. Code 
Section 81008). 
 

CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  
 

APPENDIX B-DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
 
Disclosure Category 1 
 
Designated positions assigned to this category shall report: 
 
Interests in real property located within or not more than two miles outside the boundaries of the 
jurisdiction or within two miles of any land owned or used by the District. 
 
Disclosure Category 2 
 
Designated positions assigned to this category shall report: 
 
Investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of income, including loans, 
gifts, and travel payments, from sources of the type that provide services, supplies, materials, 
machinery, or equipment to the District.  Such sources include but are not limited to architects, 
engineering and construction firms.   

2 
 




